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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 57-I-65.2I 
jf 

In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION DENYING 

VINCENT LAWRENCE/KENNETH LORENZEN AREA VARIANCES 

#01-20. 

WHEREAS, VINCENT LAWRENCE, 78 Golden Eagle Lane. Littleton. Colorado 80127, 
owner, and KENNETH LORENZEN, 274 Craigville Road, Goshen, N. Y. 10924, have made application 
before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 6,472 sq. ft. lot area and 9 ft. rear yard variances for construction 
of a single-family residence on Vascello Road in an R-4 zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 25th day of June, 2001 before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, Applicant appeared on behalf of the Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were three spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, the three spectators spoke in opposition to this Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public 
hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following 
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed by law and 
in The Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a residential property, currently vacant, located in a neighborhood 
containing one-family homes. 

(b) Applicant seeks variances to construct a single-family residence on the property. 

(c) The lot area variance request is based not only on the size of the lot, but also on the fact that 
a sewer easement intersects the lot. 

(d) The Applicant seeks a variance in excess of 33% of the required area. 

(e) The Applicant proposes, if the variances are granted, to use municipal sewer service. The 
rear yard variance sought is for the purpose of constructing a deck of the approximate size of 12 ft. x 12 ft. 
on the rear of the house. One speaker at the meeting submitted a number of letters from neighbors 
objecting to the Application. 

(f) The persons who spoke in opposition to the Application cited the fact that the lot is 
substantially smaller than those in the neighborhood, construction might effect a stream 
going through the property, the contour of the property is very steep. 

(g) Another person spoke citing in addition to the concerns listed above, the likelihood 
toward flooding. 



(h) The lot was apparently created in 1977 as a result of the subdivision. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following 
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this matter: 

1. The requested variances will produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood and will create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the benefits 
sought. 

3. The variances requested are substantial in relation to the Town regulations and are not 
warranted for the reasons listed above. 

4. The requested variance may have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or environmental 
conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is not self-created. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variances are granted, does not outweigh the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variances are not appropriate. 

8. The interests of justice will not be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor DENY a request 
for a 6,742 sq. ft. lot area and 9 ft. rear yard variance for construction of a single-family residence on 
Vascello Road in an R-4 zone as sought by the Applicants in accordance with plans filed with the Building 
Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor 
transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and Applicants. 

Dated: August 13,2001. 
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From the Desk of 
Thomas P, Calebotta 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Town of New Windsor 

Dear Lawrence Torley, Chariman: 

I am sorry that I cannot attend the tonights meeting. 1 reside at 19 Schaivone Road, 
in New Windsor. My wife and myself are very concerned with the Zoning Local 
Law to permit construction of a single-family residence with less than the allowable 
tot area and rear yard. With such a practice being allowed this time, how will we 
know if the next time this threat' to our neighborhood will be followed through once 
again. Not only myself, but my neighobors, are very concerned that following this 
construction, present property holders' water well sources may depricate. Not to 
mentiott the fact that in the last 6 months the number of wells that have gone dry in 
Beaver Dam Lake, is on the rise. We are afraid that increasing the number of homes 
in this area, may be a threat, once again, to our wells. We are also croncemed with 
the sewer system. As you know at the the bottom of Schiavone Road, where it meets 
with Vascello Road, we have had numberous problems with the sewers. Please take 
my appeal into your consideration. Thank you for your time! 

Sincerely, 

Thomas P. Calebotta 

:M-^ P-0. 

Appeal No. 20 Appeal No. 2U 
Tax map Section 57, BLK. 1, lot 65.21 



Joseph S. Lovano 
Judith (Silvano) Lovano 
66 Beaver Brook Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

June 25,2001 

Phone: 845/496-8068 
Fax: 845/ 496-8625 

Nfr. Lawrence Twley, Chairman 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
Town of New Windsw 
555 Univion Avesiue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Dear Mr. Torley and the Zoning Board Members; 

We are very concerned about the proposed variance on the property on Vascello Road on the comer of 
Schiavone Road (Section 57, Block 1, Lot 65.21). 

This propoty is just across frcxn (Hir property, and separated only by a small essemoit. Should the owners 
build a house on this site it would cause undue disturbance. We have resided at 66 Beaver Brook Road for 
the past 8 years (57 - 1 - 48.1) 

It is our understanding that the owno^ of said pr(^>aty wo'e aware of the zoning laws at the time of 
purdiase and therefore we are voy concerned about their plans to build oa sudi a small lot adjacent to our 
yard. In addition to the obvious si^tline and {nivacy problon, we are seriously c(Miccmed about the extent 
of the many new homes being built in our area and about the stress to our wells, on which so many of us 
depoid. Notwithstanding the recent ample rain&ll, tho-e have b e ^ seasons where we were seriously 
concerned about our well running dry, and eadi additional housdhold that uses our aheady well-used wata-
table potoitial undermines the eco - system for all of us. 

Additicxially, the stream that runs along our property and feeds mto Beaver Dam Lake could be adversely 
affected by sudi building as well. I want to pcnnt out that the property in question is also adjacent to an 
Easemoit for the water run-off tibiat feeds into Beavw Brook as well and that building a house on this 
property could also mean altering the striKTtural and engineering basis fm that easemoit. 

Considoing the lade of compliance with present zoning rules, we are against any variance for this property. 

Most Sincerely' 



Dear Zoning Board 
I disapprove of variance of appeal 20, sections? blk. 1 lot 65.21 

With the 60 new homes with legal lot sizes going up in the area and the water table 
making wells 150 to 300 feet deeper then 20 years ago. I believe this lot can wait to 
water is town supplied, To my knoledge it was sub- divided in a time when zoning 
existed, and did not pay recreation donations. 

Thank you, WayneiSaedullo 
78 Beaver Brook Rd (/y^:^yf'''-^ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 (J -^ 

Mo 

ffiA.(kl See, yMf r },mf^ 



ll Schiavone Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 
June 25,2001 

Mr. Lawrence Toriey, Chairman 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Dear Mr. Twley: 

This is in reference to your recent letter notifying us of a public hearing on behalf of the property 
owners Vincent Lawrence and Kenneth Lorenzen requesting a variance to build on Vascello 
Road. 

We reside at the above address. Section 57, Block 1, Lot 61.2. Unfortunately we cannot attend 
the bearing this evening due to a prior important engagement However, Mrs. Judy Siivano has 
offered to represent us and submit this document in our behalf 

We o i ^ s e the variance on the above mentioned property. First of all, it is our understanding 
that the owners were aware of the zoning laws at the time of purchase. Secondly, we are very 
concerned with the water table in our area and how the recent development has adversely 
affected it. We all have our own wells, not town water and many of our neighbors in Reiver 
Dam Lake have had to dig new wells. Finally, our property borders on the main stream that 
feeds our lake, as well as, the fHOperty Mr. Lawrence and Mr. Lorenzen own, and we are 
concerned as to how this variance would affect the stream. Therefore, as stated above, we 
oppose a variance on Section 57, Block 1, Lot 65.21. 

Sincerely, 

Angela 

Robert Nardo 
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF 
NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the 
2Loning Local Law on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law t6 Permit: 

^ . ^((fx^n^h/o^ /of' /2f^4 T-fbiii^ oa^^ ;_ 

being a VARIANCE of Section %-[0^' Tck^L J ll<^ ^ y 5 . - / ^ A Cf^l^ 

for property situated as follows: 

known and designated as tax map Section 3 7 * Blk, _/_ Lot GS^^-^f 

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on the^^jT^ day of ^lUUP ^ 2 0 ^ / _ at the 
New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York beginning at 7:30 
o'clock P.M. 

Chairman t 
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June 25, 2001 22 

PUBLIC HEARINGS; 

LAWRENCE, VINCE/LORENZEN. KEN 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 6,742 square foot lot area and 
9 ft. rear yard for construction of single-family 
residence on corner lot on Vascello Road in an R-4 
zone. 

Mr. Ken Lorenzen appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. TORLEY: Is there anyone in the audience who wishes 
to speak on this matter besides the applicants? We're 
bringing around a list, this is just so we make sure we 
have your name right for the record. 

MS. CORSETTI: On June 12, we sent out 34 addressed 
envelopes containing the public hearing notice. 

MR. LORENZEN: I received two of those back, they're 
undeliverable. The lot in question is not large enough 
for current zoning so originally we're requesting a 
variance of 6,400 square feet, however, the sewer 
easement goes through the one corner of it that, adds 
another 818 square feet so total is 7,353. 

MR. BABCOCK: That's 7,3 53? 

MR. LORENZEN: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: Actual variance you're requesting? 

MR. LORENZEN: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: Being this is a corner lot, do you feel 
you'll be able to fit a house with the required 
setbacks? 

MR. LORENZEN: Yes, I've had it all surveyed already 
and it will fit within, the house itself, there's no 
problem, we need a variance for the rear deck that 
comes, that was within the--

MR. TORLEY: I don't see that here. 
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MR. KRIEGER: Yes, it's right here, 9 foot rear yard. 

MR. TORLEY: Okay. How big is the deck you're 
intending to put on? 

MR. LORENZEN: 12 x 12. 

MR. TORLEY: So as long as they're extending it off to 
the left, you'd be within, if you're granted that 
variance, you'd still be okay expanding to the left, 
not to the right? 

MR. LORENZEN: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: How does this lot compare in size to other 
lots in the neighborhood? 

MR. LORENZEN: They're all rather small, this is just a 
third of an acre, it's 15,318 square feet, we're 
required 21,790 square feet only because there's not 
water on that street. If there was water on the 
street, we'd meet the code. But because there's no 
water, we have to drill a well, that's the only 
difference really. 

MR. KRIEGER: What about sewer? 

MR. LORENZEN: Sewer is in the street, we're able to 
hook up to that. 

MR. KRIEGER: And you're going to use municipal sewer? 

MR. LORENZEN: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: And part of the additional zoning request 
is due to the presence of the sewer easement? 

MR. LORENZEN: Yeah, I wasn't aware that was a problem 
with the square footage of the lot but evidently, it is 
cause the original survey that I have from the original 
owner was 1977 he granted the town the easement in '78 
probably expecting that at some point, the water would 
come through that area but it never did so for 24 years 
now it's been on the tax maps just as a vacant lot. 
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MR. TORLEY: And the lot is reasonably level, it's not 
any unusual grade? 

MR. LORENZEN: Yeah, some of the lots over there are 
wonder lots, this one, it will fit well with the house, 
it's a two story house with the garage underneath so 
the contour of the land would naturally work. 

MR. TORLEY: Gentlemen, any question at this time? 

MR. REIS: Are you looking at a site plan? 

MR. TORLEY: Yes. 

MR. KRIEGER: Now, there are other houses in the 
neighborhood that have decks similar to this? 

MR. LORENZEN: Yes. The deck isn't my main concern, 
main concern is getting a variance to put the house up. 

MR. KRIEGER: But the rear yard variance is for the 
purpose of constructing the deck? 

MR. LORENZEN: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: The architectural style you're intending 
to put up would be commonly called a bi-level? 

MR. LORENZEN: No, it's a two story. 

MR. TORLEY: So the deck would be on the ground floor 
in the back? 

MR. LORENZEN: Right. 

MR. TORLEY: How far off the ground would it be? 

MR. LORENZEN: It's probably two to three feet. 

MR. TORLEY: So it counts as a deck, not as a patio. 

MR. LORENZEN: Right because a patio I wouldn't need a 
variance for. 
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MR. KANE: There is a substantial drop, you'd need a 
set of steps? 

MR. LORENZEN: I'd probably need a set of steps, it's 
hard to determine right now. 

MR. TORLEY: So absent the deck or some other means of 
egress, there'd be a safety problem going out the back 
of your house? 

MR. LORENZEN: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: Two or three foot drop? 

MR. LORENZEN: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: And the deck itself would not impede any 
water flows? 

MR. LORENZEN: No. 

MR. TORLEY: Meeting requirements for the tree height 
and things that are coming down? We still have things 
in the code about the size of trees, don't we? There 
used to be a section in the code requiring different 
rules if you're taking down trees of certain sizes, did 
that get taken out? 

MR. BABCOCK: I'm not aware of that. 

MR. LORENZEN: Most of the trees that you see on those 
photographs are around the perimeter on the inside is 
somewhat open. 

MR. TORLEY: I'll open the meeting to the public. Can 
I have your name if you'd like to speak? 

MS. JUDITH LOVANO: I'm Judith Lovano and I have some 
letters from other neighbors that are very concerned 
about giving a variance for this project and so here 
they are, I guess it would be better to have it in 
writing. 

MR. TORLEY: As you speak, I'll read them into the 
record. 
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MS. LOVANO: But I'm most--

MR. TORLEY: Where do you live in relation to this, 
where is your property? 

MS. LOVANO: My property's right here, this is a paper 
street, it was put there just in case they wanted to 
build a street which they haven't. It's just basically 
a path there and then Beaver Brook runs right along 
this inside this here, so that's my property so I'm the 
closest to this property and so you're quite aware that 
there's an easement that was granted and it's quite, 
it's not a level grade the way he said it was, it's 
quite a hilly property and on the Chivone side on the 
side it goes down very steeply and the back of the 
property is a fairly long slope which goes down to 
Beaver Brook. 

MR. TORLEY: It would help if we had any type of 
topographic notation of this. 

MR. KANE: And your concerns are? 

MS. LOVANO: Well, my concerns are it's a much smaller 
property than any other that we have seen being built 
in the neighborhood and we have been here eight years, 
a lot of my other neighbors have been there longer than 
we. It's a pretty old property and my concerns are 
that it's going to be a big house on a little tiny 
piece of property that's going to not only continue 
overtaxing the water table in our neighborhood, you're 
quite aware I know about how much building has been 
going on in other area, we have an old well and we have 
been really concerned the last number of summers when 
it's been very dry and we have been warned by all our 
neighbors to be very careful so it doesn't run dry. So 
that's one major concern. Also, any building right on 
the or that close to the brook itself, I'm concerned 
about how it may change the path of the brook or I 
don't know if they're planning to fill in half of the 
hillside which will change the way the water runs off 
or whatever, I don't know, but I would imagine it being 
as close to the brook as it is it might have some 
affect. 
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MR. MC DONALD: We can't, referring to a brook, I don't 
see anything, do you have anything that shows where the 
brook is? 

MR. TORLEY: Nothing, I just have a tax map. 

MS. LOVANO: It's very strange that it doesn't show 
that. 

MR. MC DONALD: Where is it? 

MS. LOVANO: I'll show you exactly where it is. I was 
showing him that the brook curves around. 

MR. MC DONALD: I just wanted to know where the brook 
was. 

MS. LOVANO: Okay and that property map makes that 
property look a great deal larger than it actually is 
because as I understand it, there's a, if you come out 
and look, you'll see it's a very steep hillside that 
goes on that Chivone Road and it's, which is supposedly 
unusable is what I understood that it's not to be used 
for building or anything. 

MR. TORLEY: Mike, is there anything, are there 
restrictions in the code for grading as far as can't 
count certain slopes as far as building area, do we 
have any information of the slope or topo of this lot? 

MR. BABCOCK: No but it's not that it's sloped that 
it's unusable, I mean, it's sloped but it's not 
unusable. 

MR. LORENZEN: Where the biggest slope is is on the 
easement, it's not on this property. 

MR. BABCOCK: Right. 

MR. LORENZEN: Where that road goes behind it that's 
where it really falls, the spot that the house is going 
to go is fairly level, where the driveway comes in, 
that will go up a grade but that's why we're putting 
the garage underneath to compensate for the grade. 
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MR. TORLEY: The lot behind that was apparently at one 
point indicated to be a road, has that been set as a 
paper road or just shown as a lot? 

MR. BABCOCK: It's just a lot. 

MR. TORLEY: It's not a quote paper road that we have 
to worry about as far as frontage? 

MR. BABCOCK: No, it wouldn't have a tax map, the paper 
roads, typically they're owned by the Town of New 
Windsor and they don't have a tax map number. 

MS. LOVANO: Is it owned by the town? I understood 
this property, the person that owns this house owns 
that strip. 

MR. BABCOCK: That's correct, they do. 

MR. TORLEY: Sir, we'll take you but just one at a 
time, otherwise, it gets too confusing. Is there 
anything else you had on this matter then? You're 
opposed to us granting this variance? 

MS. LOVANO: Absolutely and it's also and also because 
our the neighbors we're kind of the new kids on the 
block and the neighbors that have been there a long 
time said that the, when this property was subdivided 
from the other house that it was part of that they were 
aware of the zoning specifications at that time and yet 
they still subdivided it into such a small plot and we 
feel that it's been a matter of speculation just 
waiting until such a moment like now when the property 
in New Windsor is so valuable and I think that they're 
trying to build much too large a house and a small 
property. 

MR. TORLEY: Okay, somebody else wish to speak on this? 
Sir? 

MR. RICHARD MYCKA: My name is Richard Mycka, I live 
right next door, it doesn't show us, we're right here, 
the problem I have is the slope, my main concern is the 
slope and the brook and fill the land in order to build 
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a house, it might, you know, goes into the brook and 
might really mess things up. We really have a problem 
with floods, you know, when the brook goes around the 
curve, if you fill more in, more drainage going in, 
more flooding and I'm across the way and I don't want 
my house to flood so that's my concern, you guys can 
work it out. 

MS. LOVANO: My house is the one that's in the most 
danger of flooding and we do have a huge, we have part 
of our back yard is designated as a flood plain and for 
this to contribute even more to that would be a 
problem. 

MR. TORLEY: Part of your property is designated flood 
plain? 

MS. LOVANO: Part of the back yard, yes, yes. 

MR. JOSEPH CRUZ: I'm also in opposition to the 
building of the property, my name is Joseph Cruz, I'm 
representing my son, Alexander Cruz. My property 
extends back to that location, see this map is wrong, 
I'm 64. 

MR. TORLEY: You own the property designated at 64 and 
63? 

MR. CRUZ: Let me see the map again, okay, I'm 114. 

MR. TORLEY: 114 and that strip of property. 

MR. CRUZ: That strip of property. I'm representing my 
son, Alex Cruz. 

MR. TORLEY: Your son owns that? 

MR. CRUZ: My son owns it, yes. 

MR. TORLEY: And you're opposed to this? 

MR. CRUZ: Yes because I go back there and there's no, 
the edge of my property, this just all is drainage for 
the city, there's a big hole there so even though it 
shows a large piece of property, the city's using it 
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for drainage, it's non-existent and that small property 
there wouldn't be suitable to build a piece of anything 
actually without dropping our value of our home. 

MR. TORLEY: I'd like to place in the record we have 
received several records in opposition to this 
requested variance from Thomas P. Calibata (phonetic), 
we'll receive and file these, Wayne Sadulo, 78 Beaver 
Brook, and Angela Nardo or Angela and Robert Nardo at 
Section 57, Block 1, lot 61.2, 21 Chivone Road and 
Joseph Lovano and Judith Lovano of 66 Beaver Brook 
Road. 

MS. CORSETTI: They just spoke. 

MR. TORLEY: Is there anyone else in the public wishing 
to speak in this matter? In that case, I'll close the 
public hearing and open it back up to the members of 
the board. 

MR. KANE: Thank you very much. Mike, do we know when 
this piece of property was subdivided? 

MR. LORENZEN: 1977. 

MR. BABCOCK: I don't have that information here, Mr. 
Chairman. 

MR. LORENZEN: 11/21 of '77, it was filed. 

MR. BABCOCK: That may have been the date for the 
easement, I'm not sure. 

MR. LORENZEN: Yeah, the easement was January of '78. 

MR. TORLEY: Gentlemen, questions? 

MR. REIS: Are you the proposed user of the property? 

MR. LORENZEN: I will be building the house on spec. 

MR. REIS: You're spec building? 

MR. LORENZEN: Yes. 
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MR. REIS: You have a contract to purchase subject to? 

MR. LORENZEN: Ah-huh. 

MR. TORLEY: With the appropriate proxies. 

MR. LORENZEN: Pat has the contracts. 

MS. CORSETTI: I have a contract here. 

MR. TORLEY: I'm concerned about the topography and the 
possibility of drainage, particularly if there's a 
designated flood plain almost adjacent to the property. 
And if the grade is such that you're going to have a 
two story house with a garage being underneath the 
house because the grade of the road is such you can do 
that and it's a pretty steep grade, it's 3 6 feet to the 
house from the road and you've got enough grade to 
stick the garage underneath the house. 

MR. LORENZEN: Yes, it does go up a hill. 

MR. TORLEY: And down the other side. 

MR. LORENZEN: Well, it comes up from Vascello and 
flattens off up top here. 

MR. TORLEY: And drops off. 

MR. LORENZEN: Onto this little skinny piece in the 
back, yeah. 

MR. TORLEY: You're requesting a very substantial 
variance from the required lot size, requirement is 
20,000 and you're requesting 7,353 variance from 20. 

MR. LORENZEN: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: Gentlemen, any other questions? Have you 
approached any of the adjacent owners, particularly lot 
114 to see if you can purchase additional property? 

MR. LORENZEN: No, I haven't contacted. 

MS. CORSETTI: He doesn't own the property. 
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MR. REIS: I make a motion that we pass 
Lawrence/Lorenzen's request for variances at Vascello 
Road. 

MR. KANE; Second the motion. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. RIVERA NO 
MR. MCDONALD NO 
MR. REIS NO 
MR. KANE NO 
MR. TORLEY NO 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563^30 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: 5/3/01 

APPLICANT; Vincent Lawrence 
78 Golden Eagle Lane 
Littleton, CO 80127 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 

FOR: Proposed one family house 

LOCATED AT: VascelloRoad 

ZONE: R-4 Sec/BlIflT Lot: 57-1-65.21 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Existing Vacant Lot 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. Proposed house will not meet minimum lot area of 21,790sqft. 
2. Proposed rear deck will not meet minimum 40ft rear yard set-back. This is a comer lot. 

COP^ 



PERMITTED 21.790 PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
40ft AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

ZONE: R-4 USE: C-?, G-7 

MIN LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: .. ^ 15,318 6,472 

REQD FRONT YD: 

REQD SIDE YD: 

REQD TOTAL SIDE TD: 

REQD REAR YD: 31ft 9ft 

REQD FRONTAGE: 

MAX BLDG HT: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV COVERAGE: 

cc: Z.BA.. APPLICANT. FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP 



Pl^SE ALLOW FIVE TO TEN DAYS TO PROCESS 
. . IMPORTANT 

YOU MUST CALL FOR ALL REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF COlfeTRUCTION 

Other inspections vviH be made in most cases but those fisted below must be made a Certiiicate of Ocojpanc^ Oonolmislake 
an unscheduled inspection lor one of those listed below. Unless an inspection repocl is left on the job indicating apgroval of ofjeof these inspections it 
has not been approved and H is improper to continue beyond that point in the work. Any disapproved w o r k ^ g ^ g f t ^ ^ S i U n e r correction. 

T l.^yVhenexcavafagfaajnipleteandfoolOT^ . . . o n n i ' 
-2.-̂ Foundallonk^^p©c8on.~Chec^ ^"'AY 0 1 ZOUl :> 

_ 3.';^Insped grayei base under conaele floors and underslab plumbing. 

/'4;"^WhenframihgTroughplumbing,roughed RlIII DING DEPARTMENT 
5. Insulation.'' oUlLun 
6. Final inspection for Certificate of Occupancy. Have on hand electrical inspection data and final cerfifled plot plan. Building is to be 

^ ^"-compteled at this linre. Well water lest required and engineer's re^ 
: 7. Driveway inspection must meet approval of Town Highway SupenntendenL A driveway bond may be require 

- 8. $50.00 diarge for any site that calls for the Inspection twice. " " 
9. Call 24 hours in advance, with permit number, to schedule inspection. 
10. There win be no inspections unless yellow pemiit card is posted. 

. . 1 1 . Sewer perrrats must be obtained atong with building permits for new houses. 
12. SepGc permit must be submitted with engmeer's drawing and perc test 
13. Road opening pennits must be obtaned from Town Clerk's office. . . . 
14. An building pennits will need a Certificate of Occupancy or a Certificate of Compliance and here is no fee for this. 

- " ' "• . -. .- / . . _ . 

AFFIDAVIT OF OWNERSHIP AND/OR CONTRACTOR'S COMP & UABIUTY INSURANCE CERTIFICATE IS 

REQUIRED BEFORE PERMIT WILL BE ISSUED 

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YOU 

Owner of Premises 

Address ̂ 7 ^ / C^^,^,^.jL /Z^ C^nr^.-^A/V Phone Z ^ ^ - 7 . r ^ 7 

Mailing Address 2 9 <y / £ > f Z / 

Name of Architect i 

Address * Phone 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Building Permit »\ J3 4^3 

Name of Contractor 

Address 

/yfTo/J r̂ 7~// / n/C Ccnj Z <r/^ 

Z-7 ^ C/t yfrf w He /t d CfafMe^ / / / P h o n e 7 ̂  </ - 7 J ~ > ? 7 

Stale whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or buader_ 



If appRcant is a corporab'on, signature of duly auttiorized officer.. 
(Name and title of corporate officer) 

1. On wfial street is property localed? On (tie _ k) side of 

-^ O / o r (N.S.EorW) ^ 
and 7^ s (o / (J fast from Ifie Interseclion of L/^ke'^/ d<z -iJ/^ 

2. Zone Of use district in whidi premises are silualed '''^ Is prcpertv a ficcd zcne? Y N 

3. Tax Map Description: Section v3 ' Block I Lot 6<J r '- ^ 

4. Slate existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed conslruclicn. 

a. Existing use and occuoanc/ l/j^<- /^^ ^ (— i^ '^ b. Intended use and occupancy 

5. Nature of work (dieck if applicable) Mew BIdg (£fAddilion D Alteration Q Repair 0 Removal Q Demolition D GlherO 

6. Is this a corner lot? U -fJ 

7. Dimensions of entire new conslruclion. Front '40 Rear VO Oeplh Z.f^ Height ^ / No. of stories 'Z. 

8. If dwelTtng, number of dwelling units: / Number of dwelling unite on each floor ^ 

Number of bedrooms 3 Baths C. / O Toitels 3 Heating PlanL Gas Oil 

Electric/HolAJr Hoi Water, If Garage, number of cars ^ - ^ 

• 9. If business, corrunefdal or mixed occupancy, spedfy nature and extent of e a 5 ^ ^ | ^ f J B j B B f t ^ 

/ i Wi i IP 
10. Estimated cost /7 O hA 0 Fee S O ' 

(^jj^ s^oifi ^hlof 
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Da« J7/^L 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

TO Frances Roth rtu 
16:gN:DhjfyIahe ^ ' 

Newburah. N.Y. 12550 

DATE CLAIMED ALLOWED 

j^iijii l/^'(WxSSy,nJ^ <V^V-3 "ISdTp 

'^^.(.. ^ 

sUe-r.- "5 
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1 r^rc\^<^ 3. _ ^ . . ^ •MiXii . J 

""Vh^wwa ' - > ^ / ^ 
ftv^rr.-s - ' 7 
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LAWRENCE. VINCE/LORENZEN, KEN 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 6,472 square foot lot area and 
9 foot rear yard for construction of single-family 
residence on corner lot on Vascello Road in an R-4 zone 
Are those gentlemen here? 

Mr. Vince Lawrence and Mr. Ken Lorenzen appeared before 
the board for this proposal. 

MR. LORENZEN: Yes. It's a vacant lot. It's been a 
vacant lot since, well, the survey map is 1977, and 
it's never been, as far as I know, it's never been 
approached to build a house on. 

MR. TORLEY: I'm trying to remember this lot. We had a 
variance request on this before? This is over in 
Beaver Dam area? 

MR. LORENZEN: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: There are several lots over there we've 
had requests before and some of them are very unusual 
topography. This is a pretty --

MR. LORENZEN: No, it's not bad as far as topography. 
It's 15,000 square feet, 15,318, And in that 
particular area there is no water, it's just sewer. 
And so the lot size for needing a well is 21,000. 
That' where the 6,000 square foot variance comes in. 

MR. TORLEY: One of our requirements is to grant 
minimum applicable variances and to be very careful on 
a request for a substantial variance. I mean, if it's 
a 15,000 square foot requirement and you had 14,500, 
that obviously that's not a substantial request. Here 
you have 15,000, and you need 21,000. That's a 
substantial, this lot is substantially smaller than the 
required size for that area. So that's one thing 
you're going to have to convince us on. 

MR. BABCOCK:, Mr. Chairman, if the applicant was on the 
Beaver Dam Lake water system, he would only need 5,000 
square foot. So, it's really the idea of whether he's 
on a central water system or a well. 

MR. TORLEY: What about sewer? 

MR. BABCOCK. He's got town sewer. 
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MR. LORENZEN: Yeah, I need to drill a well there. 

MR. TORLEY: There's no way you can get to the water? 

MR. LORENZEN: I guess not. That's what I was told. 

MR. KANE: On the map here, which way is the house 
going to face? 

MR. LORENZEN: Let me show you. 

MR. KANE: From the deck we're measuring, Mike, from 
this right corner right here? 3 1.9 and we need 40? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. 

MR. LORENZEN: That's just for the deck. If that 
becomes a problem, I'll eliminate the deck. 

MR. KANE: Well, is the house going to be up where you 
need that deck to egress from the house? 

MR. LORENZEN: No, I could just have, I could grade to 
this point or I could just have steps --

MR. KANE: I don't want to take the deck away from you 
Most houses have decks. 

MR. LORENZEN: Right. 

MR. BABCOCK: Actually, what you should do is ask for 
the deck variance. 

MR. LORENZEN: That's what the nine foot is for the 
deck. But the proposed house fits within all the 
setbacks, it's just the deck. 

MR. KANE: What size is that deck? 

MR. LORENZEN: It's 12 by 12. 

MR. TORLEY: Because it's a corner lot you have by law 
two front yards. 

MR. LORENZEN: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: And you meet all the setbacks for those? 

MR. LORENZEN: Yes. 
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MR. TORLEY: What about sewer and water easements on 
your property? 

MR. LORENZEN: There is a sewer easement. That's shown 
on this map, the sewer easement. 

MR. TORLEY: And the lot area has been corrected for 
the subtraction of the sewer easement? 

MR. LORENZEN: I'm not sure if that was calculated into 
that 15,000 square feet or not. 

MR. TORLEY: Again, you have to check that. If you ask 
for 6,000 square feet and you need 7,000 square feet, 
you're starting from scratch again. 

MR. LORENZEN: Okay. 

MR. TORLEY: Again, check that out. By code, if you 
have easements for sewer, water, power on you property, 
you can't count that as area or on your lot for 
development. 

MR. REIS: Accept a motion? 

MR. TORLEY: Yes. 

MR. REIS: I make a motion that we set up Lawrence and 
Lorenzen for their requested variances at the corner of 
Vascello, and what is that, Schiavone. 

MR. KANE: Second the motion. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. RIVERA AYE 
MR. MCDONALD AYE 
MR. REIS AYE 
MR. KANE AYE 
MR. TORLEY AYE 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS:TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE:STATE OF NEW YORK 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE) 

PATRICIA A. CORSETTI, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 
7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

That on the / ^ day of J(//7-0 ^ 2Q ̂  /. l compared the 3^ 
addressed envelopes containing the Public Htaarlng Notice pertinent to this case 
with the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above application 
for a variance and I find that the addresses ure identical to the list received. I 
then caused the envelopes to be deposited in a U.S. Depository within the Town 
of New Windsor. 

Notary Public 

Sworn to before me this 

day of , 20 . 

Notary Public 
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Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4631 

Fax:(845)563-4693 

Assessors Office 

June 6^2001 

Mr. Kenneth Lorenzen 
274 Graigville Road 
Goshen, NY 10924 

Re: 57-1-65.21 

Dear Sir: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500 ) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The Charge for this service is $55.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $30,00 to the Town Clerk's Office. 

Sincerely, 

Leslie Cook 
Sole Assessor 

LC/sr 

CC: Pat Corsetti, ZBA 



57-1-4J.22 
Xhavid Nimoni 
247 W. 87 Street 
New York, NY 10024 

57-1-61.5 
Thomas & Rosemary Jannazzo 
18 Schiavone Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-74.3 
Robert & Amy Dragos 
46 Lake Side Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-42 
Richard & Jean Mycka 
56 Beaver Brook Rd. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-63 
John &. Mary Hyde 
62 Lake Side Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-75.1 
Robert & Janet Bentkowski 
44 Lake Side Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-48.1 
Joseph & Judith Lovano 
66 Beaver Brook Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-64 
Raymond & Mary Ellen Muscarello 
68 Lake Side Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-113 
Terrace & Jeanette Retcho 
40 Lake Side Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-48.2 
Wayne & Charlene SarduUo 
78 Beaver Brook Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-65.22 
Edward &. Eleni & Joseph Hanley 
60 Lake Side Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-114 
Alexander Cruz 
74 Lake Side Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-51 57-1-52 57-1-60 
Etal & Reuben Mitchell 

C/o Elaine Mitchell 
53-£.23'** Street Apt. 6D 
New York, NY 10010 

57-1-66.1 
Gary & Theresa Gawricki 
58 Lake Side Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-115 
Raymond Gazzola 
14 Schiavone Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-59 
Michael & Holly Monahan 
16 Vascello Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-66.2 
Joseph & Theresa Schiavone 
35 Vascello Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

58-4-9 
Stanley & Irene Mroz 
75 Lake Side Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-61.1 
Thomas & Patricia Calebotta 
19 Schiavone Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-67.1 57-1-67.2 
Everett & Mary Smith 
27 Vascello Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

60-1-1 
Co of Orange F/B/0 Beaver Dam Lake 
Protection & Rehabilitation Dist. 
265 Main Street 
Goshen, NY 10924 

57-1-61.2 

Robert «& Angela Nardo 
Angelo & Lucy Alongi 
21 Schiavone Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-62 57-1-61.3 
Dominick & Camile Cassisi 
20 Vascello Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-67.3 57-1-69 57-1-70 
Audrey Gazzola 
21 Vascello Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-68 
Archibald & Patricia Graham 
18 Vascello Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

60-1-2 
Allan & Ann Marie Foley 
65 Lake Side Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

60-1-3; 60-1-4.1 
Gregory & Ramona Agresti 
57 Lake Side Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-61.4 
Mark & Lynn Feldman 
20 Schiavone Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-74.2 
James Kenny & Mary Muhooney 
48 Lake Side Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

60-1-4.2 
John Given 
55 Lake Side Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



60-1-5 • 
Alan Pearson 
53 Lake Side Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

60-1-6 
Anthony Vincent & Maria Vitsentzos 
235 Village Way 
Lawrenceville, GA 30045 

60-1-7 
Edward & Joan Swider 
47 Lake Side Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

60-1-8 
Robert & Joan Anderson 
45 Lake Side Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 
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JACK J. ROSENTHAL 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

IILAKCSTRKKT 
^. o. BOX aoy 

MONNQK, MY *«««0 

rAX (»M) T*2.zaf3 

FAX ( 0 4 5 ) 7 0 2 - 2 2 9 2 

DATES 

RB: 

TO: 

TROM: 

5 / 8 / 0 1 

Application of KENNETH LORENZEN (57-1-65.21) 

MS. PATRICIA CORSETTI 

JJR 

PAGES (Including cover sheet) 10 

COMMENTS! 

Ms. Corsetti: 

Further to our telephone conversation of even date and the 
directions of my above-named client, faxed herewith please 
find the Contract of Sale in the above real estate trans­
action. 

The said Contract, at Par. 18 of the Purchaser's Rider, 
establishes Mr. Lorenzen's right to proceed before the 
Board with respect to this piece of property. 

If you have any questions, or if I can be of any assistance 
herewith, please do not hesitate to call. 

JJR 

ConndenlWHy Notice 

This Transmission h intended Only For The Use Of The Indiridual Or Entity To WhlcJi U Is 
Addressed And M«y ConUin Conndcntlal InformoUou Ueloneine To The Sender Which Is 
I'roleclcd My The Allorncy-CUent Privilege. If Vou Are NoC The intended Recipient. Yon Are 
Hereby NoUHed IliBt Any l>i»clo5ure, Copying, Dbtribotion Or Tlie TgKinB OF AJ>y AcUon In 
RcHance On The Cootent* Of This InConntlWm )i Slrktly Prohlbiled. If You Have Received Tbi': 
TrRnsnilssioo ID Error, Immediately Notify Us Dy Telephone To Arrange For il^ Return. 
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CONTRACT OF SALE 

OUR FILE NO. R-9S8I 

November 16, 2000 

PARTIES 

Seller and Purchaser agree as follows: 

SELLER: Vincent Lawrence, U^Hk̂ isn , ^ ^ 
ADDRESS: 76 Golden Eagle Lane, X4«tUoii, GA S0127 

y 

PURCHASER: Kenneth LorcnziTn, 
ADDRESS: 274 CraigviUe Road, Goshen, NY 10924 

PURCHASE AGREEMENT PROPERTY 

I. Seller shall sell and Purchaser shall buy the Property on the terms stated in this 
Contract. 

2. The Property is described as follows: 

Vacant Land Vascello Road 
Town of New Windsor 
County of Orange 
(57-1-65.21) 

Description attached as Exhibit "A \̂ 

BUILDINGS AND IMPROVEMENTS 

3. The sale includes: VACANT LAND 

ERI£K 

4. The Purchase Price is S29,500.00 
payable as follows: 

Previously paid on Binder S 
On the signing of this Contract by check subject to collection S 500.00 
By allowance for the principal amount still unpaid on the 
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Existing Mortgage $ 
By a Purchase Money Note and Mortgage from Purchaser 

(or assigns) to Seller S 
Balance in cash or certified check on delivery of the Deed at 

the Closing $29,000.00 

ACCEPTABIF. FUNDS 

5. All money payable under this Contract, unless otherwise specified, shall be 
either: 

(a) Cash, but not over ONE THOUSAND AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($1,000.00). 
(b) Good certified check of PURCHASER, or official check of any bank, savings 

bank, trust company, or savings and loan association having a banking office in the 
State of New York, payable to the order of the SELLER or endorsed to SELLER'S 
order in the presence of SELLER or SELLER'S attorney. 

(c) Money other than the purchase price, payable to SELLER at CLOSING, 
may be by check of PURCHASER up to the amount of FIVE HUNDRED AND 
00/100 DOLLARS ($500.00), or 

(d) As otherwise agreed to in writing by SELLER or SELLER'S attorney. 

PURCHASE MONEY MORTQAQE 

6. If a Purchase Money Mortgage is to be given, it shall be drawn by the attorney 
for the Seller who shall charge a fee in the amount of $250.00. The Purchaser shall 
pay for the mortgage recording tax, recording fees and the charge for drawing the 
Note and Mortgage. 

TIUE TRANSFER SUBIECLia 

7. The Property is to be conveyed subject to: 

(a) Building and zoning regulations, provided they are not violated by existing 
structures and/or uses. 

(b) Conditions, agreements, restrictions and easements, of record, provided they 
do not render title unmarketable. 

(c) Any state of facts, an inspection or survey of the Property may show if it does 
not make the title to the Property unmarketable. 

(d) Unpaid assessments payable after the date of the transfer of title. 
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DEED AND TRANSFER TAXES 

8. At the Closing) Seller shall deliver to Purchaser a Bargain and Sale Deed with 
Covenants Against Grantor's Acts so as to convey a fee simple title to the Property 
free and clear of all encumbrances except as stated in this Contract. The Deed shall 
be prepared, signed and acknowjiedged by Seller and transfer tas stamps in the 
correct amount shall be affixed to the Deed, all at Seller's expense. The Deed shall 
contain a trust fund clause as required by Section 13 of the Lien Law, 

A mrrsTMRNTs A T CLOSING 

9. The following are to apportioned pro-rata as of the date of delivery of the Deed: 

(a) Taxes, water rates and sewer rents based on the fiscal period for which 
assessed. 

FiRE. OTHER CASVAIIZ 

10. This Contract does not provide for what happens in the event of fire or casualty 
loss before the title closing. Unless a different provision js made in this Contract, 
Section 5-1311 of the General Obligations Law will apply. 

CLOSING DA TEAND PIACE 

11. The Closing will take place at the office of Bloom & Bloom, P.C, 530 Blooming 
Grove Turnpike, New Windsor, New York, or at the lending institution granting 
said Mortgage within Orange County, New York at 2:00 P.M., on or about 
November 5,2001. 

MQKEK 

12. Purchaser represents that Purchaser has not dealt with any broker in 
connection with this sale other than Monroe Relty Center, Inc. and Seller agrees to 
pay the broker($) the commission earned (per separate agreement). 

PURCHASER LIEN 

13. All Money paid on account of this Contract, and the reasonable expenses of 
examination of the title to the Property and if any survey and inspection charges are 
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hereby iaade liens on the Property. The liens shall not continue after default by the 
Purchaser. 

NO ORAL CHANGE 

14. This Contract may not be changed or ended orally. 

SUCCESSORS 

15. This Contract shall apply to and bind the distributees, executors, 
administrators, successors and assigns of the Seller and Purchaser. 

MULTIPLE PARTIES 

16. If there are more than one Purchaser or Seller the words "Purchaser'̂  and 
"Seller '̂ used in this Contract includes them. 

QEEEK 

17. This Contract does not constitute an offer to sell by the Seller until same is 
signed by the Seller. Nor has this Contract been reviewed or approved by the Seller 
prior to its execution by the Purchaser. 

UAJULaX 

IS. Seller shall have no liability after the Closing for any obligation, statement or 
representation of Seller, expressed or implied, set forth in this Contract unless it is 
accompanied by a written statement that it shall survive the Closing. 

ASJS 

19. Seller conveys these premises in their *'AS IS" condition lincluding all items of 
personal property described in paragraph "3(b)" herein]. 

ASSIGNMENT OF CONTkACT 

20. This Contract shall not be assignable by Purchaser without the express written 
consent of the Seller. 
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OBJECTIONS TO tlTm f 

21. In the event that there are objections to title, Purchaser's attorney shall notify 
Seller's attorney, in writing, of such objection at least TEN (10) days prior to the 
date set for Closing of Title* In the event there is one or more objections to title, the 
Seller shall be entitled to an adjournment of THIRTY (30) days to correct such 
objection. In the event that the objection is such that it shall require the institution 
of an action by the Seller to remove such objection, then at the Seller's option, the 
Purchaser agrees that upon the return of the down payment, together with net title 
company charges, this Contract shall be canceled and neither party shall have any 
claim against the other. 

MERGER CLAUSE: 

22. All prior understandings and agreements between Seller and Purchaser are 
merged in this Contract. It completely expresses their full agreement. It has been 
entered into after investigation, neither party relying upon any statements made by 
anyone else that is not set forth in this Contract. 

SOCIAL SBCURITY/TAKWENTlFKATlONmiMMRS. 

23. The Social Security/Tax Indentification Numbers of the parties are as follows: 

Seller: Vincent Lawrence SS# Q 1^^S>^''^f^/ 

Purchaser: Kenneth Lorenzan SS# 071-46-0807 

24. (a) Seller's attorney ("Escrowee*') shall hold the Downpayment for Seller*s 
account in escrow in a segregated non-interest bearing lOLA account at The Bank 
of New York until Closing or sooner termination of this contract and shall pay over 
or apply the Downpayment in accordance with the terras of this paragraph. At 
Closing, the Downpayment shall be paid by Escrowee to Seller. If for any reason 
Closing does not occur and either party gives Notice to Escrowee demanding 
payment of the Downpayment, Escrowee shall give prompt written Notice to the 
other party of such demand. If Escrowee does not receive Notice of objection from 
such other party to the proposed payment within ten (10) business days after the 
giving of such Notice, Escroweee is hereby authorized and directed to make such 
payment. If Escrowee does receive such Notice of objection within such ten (10) day 
period or if for any other reason Escrowee in good faith shall elect not to make such 
payment, Escrowee shall continue to hold such amount until otherwise directed by 
Notice from the parties to this contract or a final, nonappealable judgment, order or 
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decree of i court. However, Escrowee shall have the right at iiiiy tmt to deposit the 
Downpayment with the clerk of a court in the county in which the premises arc 
located and shall give written Notice of such deposit to Seller and Purchaser. Upon 
such deposit or other disbursement in accordance with the terms of this paragraph, 
Escrowee shall be relieved and discharged of all further obligations and 
responsibilities hereunder. 

(b) The parties acknowledge tha,t, although Escrowee is holding the 
Downpayment for Seller's account, for all other purposes Escrowee is acting solely 
as a stakeholder at their request and for their convenience and that Escrowee shall 
not be liable to either party for any act or omission on its part unless taken or 
suffered in bad faith or in willful disregard of this contract or involving gross 
negligence on the part of Escrowee. Seller and Purchaser jointly and severally agree 
to defend, indemnify and hold Escrowee harmless from and against all costs, claims 
and expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees) incurred in connection with the 
performance of Escrowee's duties hereunder, except with respect to actions or 
omissions taken or suffered by Escrowee in bad faith or in willful disregard of this 
contract or involving gross negligence on the part of Escrowee. 

(c) Escrowee may act or refrain from acting in respect of any matter referred to 
herein in full reliance upon and with the advice of counsel which may be selected by 
it (including any member of its firm) and shall be fully protected in so acting or 
refraining from action upon the advice of such counsel. 

(d) Escrowee or any member of its firm shall be permitted to act as counsel for 
Seller in any dispute as to the disbursement of the Downpayroent or any other 
dispute between the parties whether or not Escrowee is in possession of the 
Downpayment and continues to act as Escrowee. 

25. Seller's obligation to pay any fees to the title representative at closing of title 
with respect to the payoff of any open mortgages or judgments shall not exceed 
$75-00 per satisfaction piece plus the costs of overnight delivery charges by Federal 
Express, UPS, DHL or Airborne Express. Any charges in excess of said amounts 
shall be paid by the Purchaser. 

Seller and Purchaser have signed this Contract as of the date designated below. 
*SEE PURCHASER'S RIDER ATTACHED HERETOytAND MADE A PART HEREOF,* 

Date: SELLER: 

Date: PURCHASER: 
''Kenneth Loi^nzln' 

•CONSISTING OF PARA<5RAPHS "1" THROUGH "l^", THE PROVISIONS OF 
WHICH SAID RIDER SHALL SUPERCEDE ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY 
ENUMERATED IN THIS MAIN CONTRACT 
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PURCHASER's 
RIDER AITACHED TO AND MADE PART OF CONTIWCT OF SALE 

PURCHASERS: KENNETH L0REN2EN 

SBLI^BRS: VINCENT LAWRENCE 

PREMISES! • V a c a n t L a n d / v a s e e l l o Road T/New W i n d s o r 

DATE: 

NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY OR 
INCONSISTENT HEREWITH IN THE MAIN AGREEMENT 
TO WHICH THIS IS A RIDER, THE PARTIES AGREE 

AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Any and all references made in this contract 
by which the premises are to be conveyed subject to "any 
state of facts an accurate survey may show," shall be 
. construed to include the clause "provided satne do not 
render title unmarketable." 

2. Any and all references made in this contract 
to "sellers' execution of this agreement" or "the date 
hereof" shall be construed to be the date upon which the 
purchasers* attorney receives a fully executed copy of 
this agreement bearing sellers' signatures. 

3. In the event the subject premises is located 
on a private or "undedicated" road then and in that event 
this agreement and the closing of title herein will be 
conditioned upon purchasers' title insurance policy 
containing a clause assuring ingress and egress from a 
public highway over said private road to the subject 
premises. 

4. The provision in the contract limiting the 
amount of cash or personal check which may be paid at 
closing by the purchasers shall not provide for an amount 
less than the total of the pro rata apportionments as 
ultimately determined. 

5. The sum of Five Hundred ($500.00) 
Dollars shall be held in escrow by 

sellers' attorney until closing herein pursuant to the 
terms of this contract. In the event closing does not 
take place as provided for herein, without a failure of 
purchasers' responsibilities as provided for hereunder, 
then the deposit shall be forthwith returned to purchasers-

6. Whenever herein contained the purchasers are 
given the right to consent to an extension of time, such 
right may be exercised by purchasers' attorney. Jack J. 
Rosenthal, Esq. 

-1-
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7. Any notices to be served hereunder upon 
purchasers shall be addressed to Jack J. Rosenthal, Esq, 
attorney JEor purchasers, 11 Lake Street, P. 0. Box 803, 
Monroe, N, Y. 10950-

8. It lb undemLood hnd agreed thart̂ -fcMo confera< 
is conditioned upon the purchasers securing a first roor^/gtfge 
conunitraent from a lending or funding institution of 
purchasers' choice in the amount of not more than 

^ Dollars, 
for a term of years, with intep«^t at the 
prevailing rate, within ^ ^ days 
from the date hereof. The said mortgager shall contain' 
standard terms and conditions inclû iilig but not limited 
to the right of prepayment at an^,^me without penalty 
therefor. 

In the evep*^he written commitment of the 
lending institution ip-'ifiot received within the period 
provided therefor ojp^n the event the said commitment 
of the lending "iw^itution (upon which said commitment 
this contract̂ !̂ 4ra contingent) should be withdrawn by the 
said instiji«ftion for any reason other than the failure 
of an updertaking required of the purchasers then and in 
that>e^nt this contract shall be deemed null and void and 
tl>«rpurchasers' deposit shall be forthwith returned to the 
irchaaegsi 

9- Any and all references made in this contract, 
or which may otherwise similarly affect the premises, to 
"grants, easements or agreements" shall be construed to 
apply solely to utility easements-which may be observed by 
inspection of the premises or those which are along the 
boundary lines with a right to clear of no more than fifteen 
(15) feet and which are not violated by the structures, and 
those which are underground within fifteen (15) foot of, and 
parallel to the street line and to any such "grants, easements 
or agreements" which are specifically set out herein. 

10. Any and all references made in this contract, 
or which may otherwise similarly affect the premises, to 
"covenants, conditions, reservations, or restrictions," 
shall be construed to include the clause "provided same are 
not violative of the existing structures and their uses, and 
the continued use-thereof and which do not render title 
unmarketable." 

11. Any and all references made in this contract 
to "municipal laws, building and zoning ordinances" shall be 
construed to be inclusive of the clause "provided same are 
not violated by the existing structures and uses and those 
which will not. be violated by the erection and maintenance 
of a single family residential all' year round dwelling with 
customary accessory uses and structures." 

-2-
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12. If at the time o£ closing the premises are 
affected by an assessment which is or may become payable in 
annual installments, and the first installment is then a 
lien, or has been paid, then for the purposes of this 
contract, all unpaid installments shall be considered due 
and are to be paid by.sellers at closing. 

•dr>; THfe' seliei. tmrHlli doee I'epfesent tnat^the— ^ 
r f ^ PT^ppr^y ^̂ '̂ ng cnnvpy**^ nnngtitutes a ĵ nlid huilding^>^/y ) 
lot ..witRlS~tHe~TBqUT«i*e6-«>f_^he--gowe*^n4^ ^^-V ^"^ 
bodies--—This -clttuse-Bftali not sui^Vi^g~ae 1 tvery-o*-e~etee4 • 
herein. 

14. Upon death or permanent disability of pur­
chaser there shall be the right to cancel whereupon down 
payment monies shall be refunded. 

15. The main contract is hereby amended to 
provide that seller shall take back a Purchase Money 
Mortgage in the amount of Twenty-Nine Thousnd ($29,000.00) 
Dollars. 

16. The mortgage shall be prepared on a Blumberg 
Form f M667.and shall provide that (a) the mortgage shall 
be subordinate to the lien of any building mortgage; 
(b)- interest at six (6%) percent shall commence upon 
such subordination; and (c) the mortgage shall be due 
and payable at any*sale of the property or one (1) year 
after subordination whichever shall firs.t occur. 

17. The other terms of the mortgage shall provide 
(a) prepayment without penalty; and (b) seller's reasonable 
attorney fees in the event of foreclosure. 

18, Purchaser, at his. sole cost and expense, may 
apply to any governmental body for a variance, if same is 
required, to establish the property a« a valid building 
lot. The variance procedure, shall be successfully com­
pleted within six^ (6) months after the date hereof. There­
after ̂ either party may withdraw herefrom and upon return 
to purchaser of his deposit this contract shall be a 
nullity. 

^ W 0|f^i^,CLK-t\OM UKi.S.U<^0.5Sv'LU.' 

-3-



Totrn of Neur Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(645)563^611 

RECEIPT 
1407-2001 

96/i9/St00l 

^ 6 V^ ( 5 U 7 _ d 

lyorenzen, Keuneth 
274 Cralfivllle Road 
OosheaNY 10924 

Received $ do.oo for Zoning Board Fees on oS/^o^ooi. Tfianle you for stopplotg by 
the Town Cler&*s of Here. 

As always. It Is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
TovmClerh 



TOWN OF NEW W:CNDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIAhirR 

ly Applicant Information: 

(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Owner) 
(b) , ^ 
. . (Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 

(Name, addi-ess and phone of attorney) 
( d ) /'I te"Aj/^ ftM- Cai-ri- \ f^ 

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect) 

II. Application type: 
^ ^ ^se Variance ( ) sign Variance 

(2C) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation 

111.^ZProperty Information: . . 
(a) (JjiJce^/lo AcJy Jt h^^t^^ /T </ y ? -/-^zy /JT 3 /<f^T 

(Zone) (Address) (S B L) (Lot s i ze ) 
(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? 
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to 2BA approval of this 

application? 4̂|g,̂  . _ 
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? j ^ ^ CA^/^^ ^ 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? ^o . 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? A ^ ^ . 

If so, when? . 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Soning Inspector? ^0 . 
(h) Is there any outside storeige at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail: ÂtJ 

IV. Use Variance, /l///) 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 
to allow: 
(Describe proposal) . 



A u' ^ legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship Dther than this application. 

-^•-CC^ ZJ» /rt/- .^v? f 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes KO X « 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

V. Area variance; 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

section ̂ f^/a, , Table of J^cillr. Py<. Regs., Col, d f Q^. 

Proposed or variance 
Requirements Available Request 
Min. Lot Area <^/^7fOft.f. /X,3/^ (, V 7 Z. 
Mm. Lot Width ' 
Min. Lot Width_ 
Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Reqd, Rear Yd,_ 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* _ 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

^o-ft- ^{^+, i . 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio** 
Parking Area ' 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

V^ (b) In making its determination, the 2BA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditionsj in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the 2BA should grant your application for an 
area variance: . 

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: M 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Regs. 
Proposed or Variance 

Requirements Available Request Sign 1 
Sign 
Sign 3 
Sign 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra o 
sians. 

a 
or over size 

signs. 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs 

VII. Interpretation. t(m 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
Col. . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

\/ VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and nei.ghboring zones is maintained or 



fnfrf^^H fa. ""̂ ^ intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
tostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, d^ainaa^.) 

'fCf Uf fcfy h^jll /r,rii.^^ ^/^^^ <f^y^^^^^ -+JP'^ i-i ' 

JLA. Attachments required: 
— i ^ Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 
— ^ y _ Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 
^ — ^opy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
— Copy of deed and title policy. 

—i-c:_ Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 
location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $^,»^ and the second 

ĵ fH 
JuL. 

check in the amount of $ SffO^^rb . each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. 

•i/1 Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

X. Affidavit. 

Date: 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS. : 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appals ma^ take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the cond»itAons or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

Sworn to before me this 

XI. 2BA Action: 

(a) Pub l i c Hearing date : 

i-L 

PATRICIA A. CORSETTI 
Notary Public. State, of New Ybilc 

No. 01BA4904434 
Qualified in Orange County . 

Commission Expires August 31. ^Gvl 


